



Public Service Electric and Gas Company P.O. Box 236 Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038-0236

Nuclear Business Unit

APR 12 2000

LR-N000132

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Gentlemen:

**SUPPLEMENT TO 10CFR21 INTERIM REPORT, GE MODEL CR2940U301 SWITCH
SALEM GENERATING STATION UNITS 1 AND 2
FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE NO. DPR-70 AND DPR-75
DOCKET NOS. 50-272 AND 311**

This letter supplements the 10CFR21 interim report submitted in LR-N00005, dated January 8, 2000. The subject interim report provided notification of a potentially reportable deficiency due to failure of two new General Electric (GE) Model CR2940U301 switches and stated that the vendor (GE) was performing a failure analysis that was expected to be completed by February 29, 2000. The analysis was not completed by February 29, 2000 and is now expected to be completed by June 15, 2000.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact C. Manges at (856) 339-3234.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "G. Salamon", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

G. Salamon
Manager - Licensing

C Mr. H. Miller, Administrator - Region I
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. R. Fretz
Licensing Project Manager - Salem
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
Mail Stop 4D3
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

USNRC Senior Resident Inspector - Salem (X24)

Mr. K. Tosch, Manager IV
Bureau of Nuclear Engineering
P. O. Box 415
Trenton, NJ 08625